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Freedom of Information Act 2000 
 
I am writing in response to your request for information made under the 
Freedom of Information Act 2000 in relation to MFD’s and Printers. 
 
You asked:  
1. Please confirm if the Trust is in contract for a 'managed print service' 

(MPS)?  
2. Does this include both MFD’s and Printers?  
3. Please confirm who the contract was awarded to?  
4. Please confirm procurement route used?  
5. Please confirm name of Trust employee that is responsible for the 

management of the printer estate for the Trust? 
6. How many locations does the Trust have? 
7. How many MFD’s does the Trust have?  
8. What is the annual spend on MFD’s – including lease costs, consumables, 

costs per click and service charges? 
9. How many printers does the Trust have?  
10. What is the annual spend on printers – including lease costs, 

consumables, costs per click and service charges? 
11. Please confirm the annual print volumes for both mono and colour pages? 
12. Please confirm the name and contact details of your Sustainability lead? 
 
Trust response: 
1. Yes           
2. Yes         
3. Apogee           
4. Framework          
5. Sue Forsey - Director of IT        
6. 19           
7. 374           
8. Exemption 43 has been applied to this question.     

http://www.mtw.nhs.uk/


9. 93           
10. Exemption 43 has been applied to this question.     
11. Mono - 18668218 Colour - 1898165 Total: 20566383   
12. Director of Strategic Development & Capital Planning   
    


